Office of the City Manager
O MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 13, 2023
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Doug Thornley, City Manager Approved Electronically

SUBJECT: ACM Eric Edelstein

The purpose of this memo is to request and instruct City Council not to discuss any City or Redevelopment
Agency business with ACM Edelstein that directly pertains to Herb Simon, Nevada Land, LLC, Nevada Land I,
LLC, SK Baseball LLC, SK Baseball Holdings, LLC (“SKH parties”) or any other person or entity related to
SKH parties. ACM Edelstein has been screened from all City and Agency business that involves or implicates
SKH parties. Please direct any questions, comments, inquiries, or other baseball-related matters to me directly,
or the City Attorney’s Office, as applicable. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.



